Wiltshire

~—————=_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: WILTSHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL

Place: County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN
Date: Thursday 6 February 2020

Time: 10.00 am

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kevin Fielding, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01249 706612 EXT 21612 or email
kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

ClIr Junab Ali - Swindon Borough Council

ClIr Abdul Amin - Swindon Borough Council
Maime Beasant — Co-opted Independent member
ClIr Alan Bishop - Swindon Borough Council

ClIr Richard Britton - Wiltshire Council

Clir Ross Henning - Wiltshire Council

Clir Peter Hutton - Wiltshire Council

Clir Vinay Manro — Swindon Borough Council

CliIr Nick Murry - Wiltshire Council

Anna Richardson — Co-opted Independent member
Cllr Tom Rounds — Wiltshire Council

ClIr Jonathon Seed — Wiltshire Council

ClIr John Smale - Wiltshire Council

Page 1



Wiltshire

~—————=_ Where everybody matters

Substitutes:

Clir Peter Evans
Cllr Sue Evans

Cllr Tony Trotman
Cllr Sarah Gibson
Clir Ruth Hopkinson
Clir Gordon King
Clir Jim Lynch

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability
resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings
they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.
If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details
above.

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/

1

AGENDA

Part |

Items to be considered when the meeting is open to the public
Apologies for Absence

Declarations of interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Chairman's Announcements

Public Participation

The Panel welcomes contributions from members of the public.
Statements

If you wish to make a statement at this meeting on any item on this agenda,
please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to the meeting. Speakers are
permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes on any agenda item. Please contact the
officer named on the first page of the agenda for any further clarification.

Questions

Members of the public are able to ask questions in relation to the responsibilities
and functions of the Panel at each meeting. Those wishing to ask questions are
required to give notice of any such questions in writing to the Head of
Democratic Services at Wiltshire Council no later than 5.00pm on Friday 31
January 2020. Please contact the officer named on the first page of the agenda
for further advice. Questions may be asked without notice if the Chairman
decides that the matter is urgent.

Formal consideration of PCC Precept proposal (Pages 5 - 14)

Page 3



6

Future meeting dates

To note the future meeting dates below:

Thursday 19 March — Monkton Park, Chippenham
Thursday 4 June — City Hall, Salisbury

Thursday 3 September — Corn Exchange, Devizes
Thursday 10 December — Swindon Borough Council Offices

Part Il

Item(s) during whose consideration it is recommended that the public
should be excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information
would be disclosed

None

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 5

Police & Crime Commissioner
for Wiltshire and Swindon

Meeting Police and Crime Panel
Date 6 February 2020
Report Title Proposed Precept for 2020-21

Report presented by | Angus Macpherson, Police and Crime Commissioner

Author Clive Barker, Chief Finance Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. This paper notifies the Panel of the precept | am proposing for 2020-21.

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

In January 2020 | presented to the Panel a paper which identified my initial thinking on the 2020-
21 budget. This paper identified the difficulty in planning without a central grant settlement or
capping rules on the precept.

On the 22 January | received this guidance. The headlines from the settlement for Wiltshire
Police are:

Central Grant increased by 7.5%

Capital Grant reduced by £0.298m to £0.109m from £0.407m

Police Officer Uplift Pay to be funded by specific grant (£1.384m) dependent on delivery
Uplift Infrastructure for the 20,000 officers to be funded from Central Grant increase
Precept flexibility limited to £10 per Band D property

CENTRAL GRANT

4. The settlement sees Wiltshire Police’s Grant rise to £62.941m. The increase must fund annual

pay/price increases. It must also fund the additional revenue contribution to capital required to
pay for the £0.298m reduction in grant and the local infrastructure (people, uniform, ICT, vehicles,
etc.) needed to deliver the national uplift of officers.

Whilst we have been notified that we will get 49 of the first 6,000 officers there is no guarantee
that we will get the same proportion for the remaining 14,000. It however seems clear that the
grant increase this year is expected to be used to fund the infrastructure for the whole of the
programme. The Chief Constable has identified infrastructure costs of £0.744m. £0.582m is for
6 officers and 8 staff. Out of the 14 new posts 8 are in Learning and Development, with the
remainder focused on recruitment.

There remain concerns about future funding, there was no mention of a long term settlement or
future specific Uplift grants. Whilst noting these issues, overall the settlement has been positive.

Page 5 Page 10f5



THE PRECEPT

7. My initial paper identified that | was considering a £12 increase in precept. With a £10 capping
limit this option is now only available to me via a referendum. | am not considering a referendum.

8. | am however considering the whole funding positon. Wiltshire remains the 3 lowest funded
area with the lowest council tax in the South West. Based on this low funding position and
assuming the Chief Constable will use any additional funding available to increase front line
policing, | am minded to increase the precept by £10 for a Band D property to £216.27. This
increase will help the long term funding of policing in Wiltshire.

9. | have considered the impact of restricting the increase to 2% (£4.33 per Band D property). This
would reduce the funding available to me by £1.506m. This would not assist in the long term
funding of Wiltshire Police as it would impact the base for which all future precepts would start
from. | am campaigning for fairer funding for Wiltshire. To not increase the precept when the
government has specifically given me the option to do this would be a missed opportunity. | have
taken into consideration the feedback from the public consultation and I intend explaining to them
the benefits that a £10 increase will deliver. | have however asked the Chief Constable to identify
how he would deal with a reduced allocation of £1.506m, this is covered in paragraph 22.

THE FUNDING AVAILABLE

10.The table below outlines the funding available to me based on a £10 increase in the Band D
precept.

2019-20 2020-21
Central Grant £58.559m £62.941m
Legacy Council Tax Grants £5.235m £5.235m
Total Central Funding £63.794m £68.176m
Precept Income £53.743m £57.055m
Council Tax Collection Fund Surplus £0.550m £0.257m
Total Funding Available £118.087m £125.488m

11.The Legacy Council Tax Grants includes the grant payable surrounding Council Tax Localisation
and any previous freeze grants.

12. Wiltshire Council and Swindon Borough Council have reported a new council tax base of
263,814 this is a 1.25% increase on 2019-20. This with the £10 increase in precept and change
in central funding will result in additional funding of £7.401m (6.3%).

FUNDING ALLOCATION

13.1 am expected to commission services from the funding available. In addition to the funding
reported in the table in paragraph 10 | do receive investment income (estimated at £0.200m in
both 2019-20 and 2020-21). Therefore my funding available to commission with is £125.688m
in 2020-21. The table below identifies how I intend using these resources.

2019-20 2020-21
OPCC Office and Direct £3.052m £3.236m
Commissioning Costs
OPCC Capital Contribution £0.818m £1.781m
OPCC Chief Constable Allocation £114.500m £120.671m
£118.287m £125.688m

Page 6 Page 2 of 5



14.1t was originally planned to increase the revenue contribution to capital by £0.665m. This was
without the knowledge that the Capital Grant would be reduced by £0.298m. To deliver the
Capital Strategy | therefore need to increase the contribution by £0.963m to £1.781m to cover
the grant shortfall.

15.1 am planning to split the remaining funds in line with last year’s settlement. The Chief
Constable will receive 97.4% of the funding (£120.671m).

IMPACT ON THE CHIEF CONSTABLE’S BUDGET

16.The Chief Constable has identified an initial budget requirement of £120.002m (this was
disclosed in the MTFS). This would give him an additional £0.669m to invest (compared to the
initial requirement) however he must fund the infrastructure required to deliver the Uplift officers
and | still expect him to make efficiency savings.

17.1f I am to increase the precept by £10 | have an expectation that he will increase front line posts
in addition to the 49 specific grant funded Uplift officers.

18.The Chief Constable has produced the following plan which meets my requirements;

MTFES Initial Requirement £120.002m
Uplift Infrastructure Requirement £0.744m
Frontline Increase (16 posts) £0.624m
Efficiency Savings
Review of Crime Prevention (-2 posts) -£0.115m
Review of Chief Officer Support (-3 posts) -£0.100m
ICT Change (-1 post) -£0.057m
Review of Current Budget (NI/Fuel) -£0.150m
Ops Support Review (-1 post and rank change) -£0.099m
SWPPD review of Niche (Lower cost contract) -£0.073m
Reduce Pressures Allocation (Reduce budget) -£0.100m
Other Savings (balancing figure) -£0.005m
£120.671m

19.The Chief Constable has advised me that an additional £0.624m could provide an additional 16
frontline posts to strengthen local policing in the county. This would enhance the pro-active
capability of the Community Police Team (CPT) model. Working alongside CPT Response and
Neighbourhood officers and staff, this resource will increase capability to target criminality that
causes the greatest harm to our communities. This would include focusing on areas such as:

Violent crime reduction, including knife crime
Burglary and serious acquisitive crime
Targeting county lines and organised crime
Enhancing frontline cybercrime capability
Protecting the most vulnerable in society

20.This would enhance ongoing work to strengthen the pro-active capability in CPT. This will
ensure that the Force is best placed to respond to the changing face and complexity of modern
criminality.

Page 7 Page 3 of 5



21.With a £10 increase the impact on staffing budget levels from the investment and savings is
shown below;

Officers Staff PCSO
Starting Position 975 962 131
Crime Prevention Realignment +4 -4
Crime Prevention Structure -2
Chief Officer Support -1 -2
Professional Stds Inspector +1
Public Protection Inspector +1
Ops Support Inspector -1
ANPR staff +2
FMS and People Support +2
ICT Insource +33
Front Line Increase +16
Uplift Infrastructure +6 +8
National Uplift Programme +49
Total 1050 999 131

22.1f the precept was limited to a 2% increase, | would have to reduce my costs by circa £1.5m. The
Chief Constable would no longer be able to invest in the 16 proactive CPT posts (£0.624m) and
| would have to reduce the budgeted pay and price inflation (£0.332m), increasing risk. The
remaining £0.500m of cost savings would have to come from police staff (due to the Uplift
grant). Further savings in support functions, after significant year-on-year savings, presents a
risk to the ability to deliver services and officer uplift. The Chief Constable would have to
balance the reduction of operational police staff (Local Crime Investigators and Police
Community Support Officers (PCSQO’s)) against the whole policing service.

RISK

23.To deliver an increase of 75 police officers the Chief Constable will need to recruit and train 119
officers in 2020-21. In most years the comparable number is 70 to 80. The Force has robust
plans in place to deliver the uplift, with increased capacity supported by the investment in
infrastructure funding. However officer recruitment and training will be highly competitive as all
police forces are also recruiting. Failure to attract officers could lead to me not being able to
claim the full specific grant available.

24.Precept and budget increases will increase public expectations of an immediate, visible, policing
impact. With fully independent and operational officers taking three years to deliver (due to
training) this immediate impact will not be seen.

25.A concern exists surrounding the medium and long term funding of the Uplift Grant. Initial

information suggests that the Force will receive £0.028m per officer. The average cost of an
officer is £0.039m therefore a shortfall may exist if funding remains at this level in year 2.

26.Reserves exist to help manage risk. The review of reserves, as part of the MTFS, provides me
assurance that overall these are adequate.

LEGAL

27.1 am required to receive advice from my Chief Financial Officer surrounding the budget and my
reserves. The Chief Financial Officer is content that with a £10 increase my budget and the

Page 8 Page 4 of 5



Chief Constable’s budget are sound and deliverable. The Chief Financial Officer has also
confirmed to me that he believes my reserves are adequate to manage risk.

RECOMMENDATION

28. After carrying out the necessary consultation | am minded to set a precept of £57.055m. This
will require council tax to be set on all property bands based on £216.27 for a Band D property.
This represents a £10 (4.8%) increase on the 2019-20 level.

Page 9 Page 5 of 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Police & Crime Commissioner
for Wiltshire and Swindon

Meeting Police and Crime Panel

Date 6 February 2020

Report Title Report on the Police and Crime Commissioner’s Consultation on the Policing
b Precept for 2020/21

Report

presented Angus Macpherson, Police and Crime Commissioner

by

Author Kieran Kilgallen, Chief Executive

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To provide the Police and Crime Panel (PCP) with a summary of the PCCs public
consultation and outline which proposed increase the public would support.

2.0 BACKGROUND AND CONSIDERATIONS

2.1  The public consultation on the policing precept began at 5.30pm on Monday 6 January
2020 and closed midday on Friday 31 January 2020. The start date was, necessarily, two-
and-half-weeks prior to the government’s announcement on grant and precept range. This
report covers all responses from the consultation led by the Corporate Communications
and Engagement team.

2.2  The consultation strategy has built on experience in recent years and the increase public
awareness. This year, the priority has been to direct all consultation responses through
our short and simple survey. This survey consulted on views on the precept proposal,
priorities and age/location of those taking part.

2.3 A range of channels were used to raise awareness and encourage completion and
feedback, including; high-profile media campaign launching the precept proposal, social
media awareness campaign, short video setting out the proposal, community messaging,
engagement with local media and press statements, PCC and D/PCC engagement with
local communities at area boards and parish councils in January; a total of 9 area boards
and 11 Swindon Parish Councils were attended.

3.0 THE CONSULTATION

3.1 | have been delighted with the response from the public and the interest through social
media. In total, | have received 2522 responses to the consultation. This is an increase of
8.7% on the previous year. This has been the highest number responding to any police
consultation in recent years and | am grateful to the public for taking the time to share their
views, whether positive or negative.

3.2  Four canvas questions were covered in this survey:

Page 11



¢ What local authority area do you live in?
e Which one of the increases would you support?
e Which policing priority is most important to you?
e What is your age?
3.3  The responses have been made up of the following ages:
Under 18
18-24 I
35t0 34
75 or older
0% 10% 20% 30% 405 B0% 80% TO0% B0% 90% 1009
ANSWER CHOICES ¥  RESPONSES
w Under18 0.36% 9
- 18-24 2.26% &7
v 251034 11.30% 285
w 35to44 17.09% 431
v 451054 20.98% 529
« b55to64 20.98% 529
v GbtoT74 19.19% 484
w 75 orolder 7.85% 198
TOTAL 2,529
3.4  The majority of responses came from the Wiltshire local authority:
Sv"rndon -
0% 10%0 20% 30% 40% B0% 50% T0% 80% 20% 100%
ANSWER CHOICES ¥ RESPONSES s
= Swindon 24.78% 625
w Wiltshire 75.22% 1,897
TOTAL 2,522

Page 12



3.5

The majority of the public stated they would support an over £1 per month increase:

Over £1 per
month to...

£1 per month
o maintain...

Less than £1
per month,...

ANSWER CHOICES ¥  RESPONSES o

0

w Uve

r £1 per month to improve services 4818%

= £1per month to maintain services 25.34%

» Less than £1 per month, which would see a reduction in services 26.49%

TOTAL

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

2,522

As the chart above sets out, a majority, 48.18% of respondents were supportive of paying
over a £1 per month to improve police services with 25.34% supporting £1 per month to
maintain services and 26.49% wanting to pay less than a £1 per month to see a
reduction in service. The consultation shows that 73.52% of respondents support a rise
of at least a £1 a month.

The high number of responses, and the majority in support, demonstrate overwhelming
public support for improving our police service or maintaining it.

However, as the panel acknowledged at the panel on Thursday 16 January, this
consultation started prior to central government announcing the settlement for 2020/21.
We received clarification on Wednesday 22 January and | was delighted to see that the
government have fulfilled their promise to policing. The flexibility to increase the policing
precept, alongside the announcement from central government, means we can
significantly invest in this public service. The small increase of £10 per year (84p per
month), for an average household, will mean more money to enhancing our community
policing in our neighbourhood areas. This is in addition to the extra 49 police officers we
will deliver in Wiltshire and Swindon as part of the governments Uplift Programme.

| also asked the public to identify their most significant priority in my Police and Crime
Plan. It is clear that the public identify with the work to ‘prevent crime and keep people
safe’ and ‘secure a quality police service that is trusted and efficient’.

Page 13



Prevent crime
and keep peo...
Protect the
most vulnera...

Put victims,

witnesses an...

Secure a

quality poli...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60 70%  80%  90% 100%
ANSWER CHOICES ¥ RESPONSES -

« Prevent crime and keep people safe 56.54% 1,426
+ Protect the most vulnerable people in society 4.84% 122
= Putvictims, witnesses and communities at the heart of everything we do 7.02% 177
* Secure a quality police service that is trusted and efficient 31.60% 797
TOTAL 2,522

3.10 There is a wealth of valuable information within the survey responses and this will take
time to analyse. 60% of respondents provided additional comments as part of the survey.
Main themes include; police officers needing to be more visible, happy to support the
precept rise, police station closures, police need more resources to tackle crime, and
more funding needed from government.

40 RECOMMENDATION

4.1  Panel members are asked to consider this report as part of their recommendations on my
precept proposals.

Page 14



	Agenda
	5 Formal consideration of PCC Precept proposal
	06.02.20 Wiltshire and Swindon Precept Consultation Report


